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June 15, 2012 Reference No. 611996 
 
 
 
Mr. Mark Detterman, P.G., C.E.G. 
Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH)  
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, California 94502-6577 
 
Re: 2012 Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report 
 Former Chevron Service Station 94612 
 3616 San Leandro Street 
 Oakland, California 
 Case #RO0000233  
 
Dear Mr. Detterman: 
 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) is submitting the attached Groundwater Monitoring and 
Sampling Report (report) for the site referenced above on behalf of Chevron Environmental 
Management Company (Chevron).  The report (prepared by Gettler-Ryan Inc. and dated June 4, 
2012) (Attachment A) presents the results of the sampling of wells VH-1 and MW-2 through 
MW-4 during second quarter 2012; the wells are sampled annually during the second quarter.  
Current and historical groundwater monitoring data are presented in Tables 1 through 5 of 
Attachment A.  Also attached are Figure 1 (Vicinity Map) showing the site location, and 
Figure 2 (Concentration Map) presenting the second quarter 2012 analytical results along with a 
rose diagram.  The monitoring results from the current event are discussed below 
 
Petroleum hydrocarbon concentrations in the site wells during the current event were similar to 
or less than those during 2011.  Total petroleum hydrocarbons as gasoline (TPHg) were detected 
in VH-1, MW-2, and MW-3 at concentrations ranging from 1,300 to 3,100 micrograms per liter 
(g/L).  The TPHg concentrations in these wells have remained relatively stable over the last 
several years; however, the concentration in MW-2 during the current event was the lowest 
since 1993.  The remaining TPHg concentrations are significantly less than historical 
maximums.  TPHg was not detected in MW-4 during the current event and generally has not 
been detected in this well since 2002.  Benzene was only detected in VH-1 (12 g/L) and 
MW-2 (0.8 g/L).  The benzene concentrations in these wells have also remained relatively 
stable over the last several years; however, the concentration in MW-2 during the current event 
was the lowest to date.  The benzene concentrations have significantly decreased since the start 
of monitoring.  Benzene was not detected in MW-3 or MW-4, and has not been detected in these 
wells since 2006 and 2001, respectively.  Low concentrations of methyl tertiary butyl ether 
(MTBE) (up to 6 g/L) were detected in VH-1, MW-2, and MW-3.  The MTBE concentrations in 
VH-1 and MW-2 continue to steadily decrease, while those in MW-3 have remained stable over 
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the last several years.  MTBE was not detected in MW-4 and generally has not been detected in 
this well.  The MTBE appears to be due to an offsite source as the station at the site was 
demolished in 1976, prior to the use of MTBE in California. 
 
The TPH as diesel (TPHd) analytical results in MW-3 showed a lower concentration (160 g/L) 
following a silica gel cleanup (SGC) compared to that without (350 g/L), indicating some of 
the material initially reported as TPHd was polar non-hydrocarbon interference.  Based on a 
historical station as-built site plan, diesel does not appear to have been dispensed or stored at 
the site; therefore, the TPHd also may be due to an offsite source.  Regardless, the residual 
TPHd concentration is low and not a significant concern. 
 
Based on the analytical results, impacted groundwater (primarily TPHg) remains beneath the 
site in the area of the former underground storage tanks (USTs) and dispensers.  However, as 
mentioned above, an offsite source appears to be contributing to site impacts.  Concentrations in 
the onsite wells are stable to decreasing.  Additional investigation is planned to further evaluate 
the extent of petroleum hydrocarbons in groundwater as well as potential upgradient 
contributions.   
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We appreciate your assistance on this project.  Please contact Mr. James Kiernan at 
(916) 889-8917 if you have any questions or require additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES 
 

  
James P. Kiernan, P.E. 
 
 
JK/aa/11 
Encl. 
 
Figure 1 Vicinity Map 
Figure 2 Concentration Map 
 
Attachment A Groundwater Monitoring and Sampling Report 
 
cc: Ms. Alexis Fischer, Chevron (electronic copy) 
 Mr. Leonard Ratto, Ratto Land Company 
 Mr. Terry McIlraith, Vivian McIlraith Trust  
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